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VIA HAND DELIVERY APCFFTFD JEILED
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary nee 19 2013
Federal Communications Commission e U

The Portals ‘ Federal Communteations Commissir
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. Offcs of the Secretary

12th Street Lobby, TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Assignment of License for E4107
File No. SES-ASG-20130619-00513
Request for Extension of Consummation Period

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of King Broadcasting Company, the licensee associated with the above-
referenced assignment application, we respectfully request that the period
authorized for completion of the closing of the assignment from King
Broadcasting Company to Sander Operating Co., III LLC d/b/a KGW Television
be extended for an additional 60 days until February 19, 2014.

The Commission’s consent was granted on June 24, 2013. An extension request
was filed August 15, 2013. Since additional time is needed to obtain Commission
consent to assign other related facilities and to complete this transaction, we hereby
respectfully request an additional 60 days to consummate the above-referenced
assignment of license.

Kindly direct any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.
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s R. Bayes

Sincerely,

cc: Jeanette Spriggs (FCC)*

*yia E-Mail



